### Huntsdale Town Council Meeting September 19, 2006 6:30 P.M. Katy's Little Lodge B&B Minutes

Present: Debby Lancaster, Dallas Lancaster, Ed McGee, Dorthy Eberhart, Kathy McGee

#### Meeting called to order by Mayor Debby Lancaster at 6:43 p.m.

Minutes from the July meeting were approved Kathy motioned Dallas seconded

**Treasurers Report**: Noted that price of electric bill has doubled since March 2006. It was determined to keep the town meter running on the electric pole by the Katfish Katy's, as it is the only one used in the last 2 years. Debby Lancaster will discuss reasons for rate increase with Boone Electric Co-op and have 3 of the town meters shut off.

### **Old Business**

#### **August Meeting**

Mayor, Debby Lancaster apologized for missing the August meeting. She was under the impression that the meeting would be held after their return from vacation and not while they were out of town.

### **Reflectors For Ditches**

Dorthy Eberhart presented information on more affordable options for reflector posts.

Ed McGee was called on for the pricing information on reflective paint for the road. Ed stated that the line needs to be 4" wide and applied with a <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub>" nap roller. The paint is \$98 for a 5-gallon bucket.

Ed submitted a request to his boss at HomKor of Missouri for them to donate the paint to cover both sides of the road from the bridge to the corner of Sarr and Railroad St. He is still awaiting an answer from the higher up administrators.

Mayor Debby Lancaster appointed Ed McGee to get the measurement for one side of the road (the side closest to Hunt Street) and get the final costing information for the project. Costing to include price of roller, paint, labor, etc.

### Missouri Municipal League

Debby Lancaster stated that she had not received any word from the Missouri Municipal League (MML) about the MML Conference *Scholarships*.

#### NIMS

Debby Lancaster apologized for confusing other council members on the NIMS deadline. The deadline for having IS100 and IS700 completed is September 30<sup>th</sup> and not September 1<sup>st</sup> as previously stated.

Dorthy Eberhart and Dallas Lancaster completed and passed both IS100 and IS700. Kathy and Ed McGee will stop by Ana Lopez's office after work one day this week to take the IS100 and IS700 exams.

# New Business

# **Catfish Fry**

Ana Lopez (Huntsdale Festival Coordinator) updated the town council on preparations for the September 23<sup>rd</sup> Catfish Fry.

A total of 142 tickets were sold (later amended to 160 tickets sold). Hamburgers and hotdogs were donated by Moser's and would be available for anyone who does not like catfish.

Debby Lancaster offered use of her cooker and the Boone County Fire Departments 20'x20' tent.

Robert and Linda Brown's red and white canopy will be used for the musicians (Bait Shop Boys). Ana Lopez's canopy will be used for the food shelter.

Murph and Krista will be in charge of parking for the catfish fry.

# Huntsdale River Festival Update

Ana Lopez updated the town council on the progress of getting traders and demonstrators to attend the festival. She also presented the new ½ page flyer for the festival. Steve Wiccan will try to do vending.

Judy Murphy will make a pot of chili over an open fire and play the dulcimer.

There will be demonstrations of dying, weaving and ribbons.

Linda Brown was asked if the lady she spoke about at last meeting had agreed to do a puppet show. Linda had forgotten to ask her, but will do so and have her call Ana Lopez to confirm. Chick's BBQ will be the food vendor. Snacks, chips, dogs, burgers, as well as pulled pork, etc.

## **Update on Homeland Security Committee**

Debby Lancaster, a member of the Homeland Security Committee, stated that they will be meeting with 2 men from Washington D.C. in September. She will inform the town council of developments suitable for public release, at the next meeting.

# Floor Was Opened To The Public.

No new business brought forward by town members.

Mayor Debby Lancaster updated the town on the emergency that took place earlier in the day.

A 3 month old child died at the trailer owned by Walter and Tillie Mensch today. The child belonged to a friend that was visiting the people living in the trailer. Ambulance, and emergency rescue were called in response to the emergency. All town members present were saddened to hear of the events.

Debby mentioned that the Flight for Life helicopter was on call to be sent to the boat ramp for landing. This was later deemed unnecessary, but mentioned to let residents know where the Flight for Life would land in the event it was called to respond to a future emergency.

Dorthy motioned to adjourn the meeting. Ed seconded the motion.